Abel, Albert

From: Abel, Albert

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 8:59 AM

To: Zigan, Curtis

Cc: Watson, Jeff; Abel, Albert; Beedy, Matthew

Subject: GUE-77-0143L Damage

Attachments: beam 1.png; beam 2.png; beam 3.png; Framing plan.png
Curtis,

Jeff and | used a bucket truck to measure the damage to the above subject bridge. Attached are the sketches of the
damage. The bottom flanges of beams 1, 2 and 3 are bent and beams 1 and 3 have been knocked out of plumb.
Additionally beams 1 and 4 have small gouges in the bottom flanges that may need to be ground smooth. The gouges in
beam 1 are old damage but the ones in beam 4 are new. Beams 5 and 6 only have minor paint scrapes. There are no
broken welds or damaged crossframes. Let me know if you need any more information.

Albert



